Marke, Geoff

From: Hackler, Marty

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 11:48 AM
To: Marke, Geoff

Subject: RE: 10 CSR 60-3.030

Hi Geoff,

So for the TMF regs for the drinking water side, those are only for community systems that are activated after a
certain date in 1999. After conversing with one of our wastewater permit writers, she says that they do not have
that on the wastewater side. It is strictly a drinking water reg.

| hope this answers your question. If you have any other question, please do not hesitate to contact us here at
Central Field Operations.

Regards,

Marty Hackler

Environmental Program Analyst

Central Field Operations

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Division of Environmental Quality

P.0.Box 176

jefferson City, MO 65102

573-522-1853 Desk

573-522-3522 Fax
Marty.Hackler@dnr.mo.gov

From: Marke, Geoff <Geoff.Marke@opc.mo.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2025 11:43 AM

To: Hackler, Marty <Marty.Hackler@dnr.mo.gov>
Subject: 10 CSR 60-3.030

Marty,

Per our discussion on the phone, | am looking for confirmation one way or the other whether or not wastewater
systems are subject to the 10 CSR 60-3.030 Technical, Managerial, and Financial Capacity rules. Restated,
whether or not MO DNR enforces these rules on individual public wastewater systems. Any insight on this would
be greatly appreciated.

Thanks,

Geoff Marke

Chief Economist

Missouri Office of the Public Counsel
(314) 956-4487 cell

(573 751-5563 office
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